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1 – Quote from RFP (page 36): “BLAIR shall create a fill-able form for each session that it creates a license. The Organization will select the session and complete the information. BLAIR shall route the form for a secondary approval once the Session Manager finalizes it.  It will go to someone else in the organization to verify.  That person will be on a dropdown taken from the current membership list and put on the form filled about by the session manager. BLAIR shall have notes and tips on each item on the form that needs clarification or explanation.” Question: Which user group does the Session Manager belong to (Organization, OCG Staff, etc.)? Or is it a separate user group?

Response: The Session Manager belongs to the Organization.


2 - Quote from RFP (page 35): “The module shall provide the capability for portions to reside on mobile and remote devices (i.e. PDA’s, laptop computers) with download, update and upload capabilities.” Question: Should the data for Manual Quarterly Data Collection be entered via the web interface (with mobile layout support), or via the client application with the ability to work offline? If the latter, which operating systems should be supported?

Response: The data should be entered via the web interface with mobile layout support.


3 - Quote from RFP (page 31): “The starting point of all EBD information to be collected is the Bingo Hall Data Server. An application or service running on the server will poll each EBD that has been configured to provide data electronically.” Question: Please confirm whether the bidder must develop Bingo Hall Data Server and the mechanism for polling EBD. If yes, can you please provide some technical information regarding EBD interfaces?

Response: Development of the Bingo Hall Data Server and the mechanism for polling EBD’s are not requirements of the RFP.


4 - Quote from RFP (page 18): “contain the historic data available in the legacy system;” Question: Can you please provide the historic data format of the legacy system? Which database was used to store this data? What is the historic data size in MB and in table/record numbers?

Response: The current system uses a Business Information Server (BIS) database from UNISYS. OCG is currently running BIS 10.1. The Database is currently 3.7GB in size. The following table lists the table/record type, the number of entries, and how far back historical data is available.

	Table/record type
	Number of Entries
	Data Available from

	Licenses
	31,000
	1999

	Sessions
	300,000
	2009

	Registered Personnel
	57,000
	1999

	Org. Quarterly Reports
	26,000
	1999

	Distributor’ Reports
	2,500
	1999

	Distributor transactions
	985,000
	2009

	Manufacturer’s Reports
	1,500
	1999





5 - Quote from RFP (page 28): “The OCG shall be able to search for the application and all corresponding documents associated with the application in BLAIR by typing in the unique number assigned or by scanning a barcode generated by BLAIR on the application.” Question: Please confirm whether the BLAIR system needs to have a barcode scanning feature.

Response: A bar code scanning feature is required.


6 - What is the budget allocated to the project?

Response: $770,000 is budgeted this fiscal year for the project.


7 - Which external information systems will the BLAIR system need to integrate with? Can you please provide some technical information on them, if any?

Response: Currently, there are no external information systems that the BLAIR system will need to integrate with.


8 - Quote from RFP (page 35): “The BLAIR system shall also have a Meter Audit Report to assist the OCG with auditing the meter readings.  This will be a portal for entering manually machine readings and they system will then compare the difference between the system collected machine data that the system records and the manually entered data taken from the EBD.” Question: Can you provide us with the information about business rules for the Meter Audit Report? We need to at least understand the scope of this feature.

Response: Soft meter counts (received from the EBD’s) must balance with cash collections input by the distributor from the distributor’s monthly report. A copy of the distributor’s monthly report has previously been provided as Addendum #3 of the RFP. 


9 - Quote from RFP (page 32): “The system should also have a mechanism of collecting quarterly report data from scanned paper forms manually completed and submitted by the user groups.” Question: Does the system need support automatic data acquiring from the scanned forms by OCR?

Response: No.


10 - Section 1.1 Purpose and Section 2.1 Term of Contract: These sections refer to two Proposals and three Phases.  Proposal 1 is for licensing and scheduling modules and Proposal 2 is for permit and automatic data collection modules. The first phase is for: Bingo Licensing and Game Scheduling, Machine Permits, Special Forms, Automatic Gaming Data Collection, Accounting and Reporting & Auditing. The second Phase is for Manual Quarterly Gaming Data Collection and Bingo Supply Inventory.  Are the modules in Proposal 1 and Phase 1 and the modules in Proposal 2 and Phase 2 the same?

Response: No. Phase 1 for both proposals will be the licensing and scheduling modules of the application. Also included in Phase 1 will be accounting, auditing, and reporting functionality that is required for licensing and scheduling. Phase 2 for both proposals will be the permit and automatic data collection modules of the application. Also included in Phase 2 will be accounting, auditing, and reporting functionality required for permitting and automatic data collection. Phase 3 for Proposal 1 only will be any remaining functionality not implemented in the first two phases and retirement of the existing system. Phase 3 for Proposal 2 is to consist of implementation of the Manual Quarterly Gaming Data Collection and Bingo Supply Inventory modules, any remaining functionality not implemented in the first two phases and retirement of the existing system.


11 - Section 2.1 Term of Contract: The Third Phase defines the effort to shut down the legacy system.  If all the data is converted in Phase 1 and 2 and the new system is operational what effort does OGC foresee occurring in this phase?

Response: If Proposal 1 (the limited implementation) is chosen, then very little effort if any would be included in Phase 3. However, if Proposal 2 (the full implementation) is chosen, Phase 3 would consist of implementation of the Manual Quarterly Gaming Data Collection and Bingo Supply Inventory modules, any remaining functionality not implemented in the first two phases and retirement of the existing system.


12 - Section 1.1 General Information; What is the interface protocol and format to the electronic bingo devices? Is there more than one protocol?

Response: Interfacing with electronic bingo devices is not a requirement of the RFP.


13 - Section 3.3 Technical Design/Technical Architecture: What is the existing Backup & Recovery Plan and should this projects plan be incorporated in the OCG or DOR overall plan?

Response: The existing application and database are backed up on a daily basis. There is no Disaster Recovery plan for OCG. This project’s plan will be incorporated into LDR’s overall plan by LDR personnel.


14 - Section 3.7 Training Materials & Delivery of Training: How many resources must be trained and will they all be located in Baton Rouge?

Response: OCG currently has a staff of 21 users. Plans should be made to train all 21 users. All classroom training will take place in Baton Rouge.


15 - Section 4.1; “system shall provide the capability to collect payments or fees through credit card, debit card, or ACH processing.” Does the state or Department have a preferred method of providing electronic payment?  How is payment being handled today?  Are there expectations that this processing be PCI Compliant?

Response: There is no preferred method of providing electronic payment. Currently, the only payments received are in the form of paper checks. PCI Compliance is required.


16 - Section 4.1.1; “Data in the temporary table should be purged from the temporary table after x number of days without receiving payments and documents.”  Should this be a physical or logical purge?

Response: Logical.


17 - Does LA law that specifies the retention of this data? Example:  Such as 7 years?

Response: No.


18 - Does OGC have a .NET framework version preference?

Response: There is no preference. However, at a minimum the .NET 2.0 framework must be used.


19 - Please provide documentation on the current MAPPER Data Model and database sizes?

Response: Please see the response to Question #4 above.


20 - Section 1.1 states: “The OCG is asking proposers to provide two (2) proposals….” The RFP also state 4.1 “Requires the proposers to provide seven(7) copies of the proposal.” Question: Does this mean the proposer should provide seven copies for the “limited implantation” and seven copies for the “complete implementation?”

Response: Yes.


21 - 6.5.3 Veteran-Owned and Service-Connected Disabled Veteran-Owned, and Hudson Initiative small entrepreneurship program compliance. I have a question about the compliance in the above section. We are proposing to bid on the subject RFP and have a Hudson initiative partner. Do we need to contact two other companies?  I want make sure we are in compliance with the state’s rules and intent.

Response: Yes.


22 - Page 35 of the RFP references a report that shows the “balance of fines due per organization,” but there doesn’t seem to be any reference to a feature that tracks fines for an organization.  If so, is such a feature included in the scope, and can you give us more details about its requirements?

Response: Auditing modules would establish fines for an organization and feed the information to the accounting modules which in turn would bill and track the fines.


23 - Page 32 of the RFP reads, “Reports are generated which totals the deposits that will go into the OCG’s banking account.”  Can you give us the quantity of reports referenced here and more specific details about each one?

Response: There are 2 reports generated on a daily basis. The first report is a detail listing of checks deposited by OCG. The report is sorted by category (Organization, Distributor, etc.). On average, there are 10 transactions per day. The second report is a summary of the first report. It provides the number of transactions processed and the total dollar value of those transactions.


24 - Page 35 of the RFP references a report that reads, “Detail Monthly Sales by transaction (by distributor).”  There doesn’t seem to be a mechanism described in the RFP for importing information provided by the distributors unless that is what’s being described on p. 40.  Is this piece in the scope of this project?  If so, can you please give us more details about it?

Response: Data from distributor reports provided in an Excel format are currently imported into the current system. A sample report can be found at http://www.ocg.louisiana.gov//pdf/forms/ocg320A(03_06).pdf. The proposed solution must provide the same report functionality.


25 - Page 35 of the RFP references a report that reads, “Search by pull tab serial number, etc.”  Can you please explain how you envision this search will work within a report?

Response: This functionality should exist in a query, not in a report.


26 - Can we assume that each site that will use “mobile access” will have Internet connectivity?  Building a disconnected client with download and upload features may not be the best use of resources unless OCG specifically requires it.

Response: Yes.


27 - Are there any gaming machines subject to automatic data collection at the locations of Non-Commercial Lessors?  Are they all at Commercial Lessors, or can they be located at other types of external entities?

Response: Gaming machines can be found at Non-Commercial Lessor locations. There are no other types of external entities where gaming machines can be located.


28 - Page 55 of the RFP states that software cost must include 3 years of maintenance if the software is commercially available.  What if we’re proposing custom software- should maintenance cost be included in the price of the proposal?  For how many years?

Response: No. LDR personnel will be providing the maintenance.


29 - Where in the cost proposal chart should we include maintenance cost for custom-built software?

Response: See the response to Question #28 above. The cost proposal should not include maintenance costs for custom-built software.


30 - Can some of the maintenance budget be allocated for software development?

Response: No.


31 - Page 27 has a bullet list labeled “BLAIR shall allow Distributors to:” This looks like it was intended to describe Private Casino Contracts. Is this a typo?  Are the list and descriptions still correct?

Response: This is not a typo. Private Casino Contractors are considered as a type of distributor.


32 - In section 1.1, the OCG is asking for two proposals. Must a vendor provide both proposals to be considered for either? 

Response: No, a vendor is not required to bid on both proposals.


33 - Can a single vendor submit two or more separate Technical & Cost Proposal combinations containing two different approaches under separate Covers and have both “sets” considered? 

Response: Yes.


34 - Must the solution be hosted at OCG (i.e., within LDR’s network) or will external hosting be considered? 

Response: The solution is to be hosted within LDR’s network.


35 - For an even playing field, required hardware (and associated costs) to support the proposed solution should be included in the proposals. However, there was not much mention of this other than in a section 3.3 bullet which states that resources are to be determined as part of the Work Scope (i.e., not proposed hardware) and the current Hardware and Software Environment in Attachment V. Please explain whether we are to quote hardware by make, model, specifications, etc. for OCG purchase or if we are to provide hardware as part of our solution quote including current prices. If we are to provide a quote for the hardware with resources to meet normal response and performance capabilities, will a modified form from Attachment IV be acceptable to capture current prices? 

Response: OCG will purchase any needed hardware as a separate procurement. Vendors should not include hardware costs in their proposals.


36 - If it is permissible to propose an existing solution (with modifications to meet OCG requirements as stated in 1.1), how are the annual use, maintenance, and support costs of the base package with modifications to be captured within the Cost Proposal? 

Response: The proposed costs should be provided on the line listed as “Commercially Available Software including 3 years maintenance”.


37 - Will OCG entertain a leasing agreement for a hardware/software/services solution that has been or will be modified to meet OCG needs as delineated within the RFP as long as it can reside on the LDR network? If so, can we create (or OCG provide) a new form in the spirit of Attachment IV that will convey this cost to OCG within a proposal? 

Response: A leasing agreement will not be considered.


38 - Section 5.5 (and referencing Attachment IV – Cost Proposal): OCG states that this is a Firm-Fixed price project yet rates and estimated hours for all project roles are required for each “Deliverable”. Is this a FF-price or a T&M project and why are pricing characteristics of both required? 

Response: This is a firm fixed price project. The requested information will be used in conjunction with other information during the technical evaluation to determine the quality of the proposer’s approach and methodology and capability to perform services. 


39 - Attachment IV – Cost Proposal: If we are to propose a firm-fixed price AND be required to provide hourly rates and durations, are we to include contingency percentages within the rates or as a separate line item in each “deliverable section”? 

Response: No.


40 - Please explain if the quoted rates will be used to determine costs for “out-of-scope” requirements found prior to project completion and/or how scope changes be handled? 

Response: Quoted rates will not be used to determine costs for “out-of-scope” requirements. These requirements will be negotiated separately.


41 - Please provide the Software QA governing document that this project will be required to abide by including any parts thereof that do not apply. 

Response: Please see the Service Request Process diagram that has been provided as an additional addendum to the RFP on the LaPac web site.


42 - There is no entry within the Cost Proposal worksheets for downstream system maintenance and support costs. How should we handle this, specifically for off-the-shelf solutions that will be modified to meet OCG requirements? This will determine the true Cost of Ownership which should go into Cost Proposal evaluation across several years. 

Response: For custom developed software, it is assumed LDR will provide the maintenance so there should be no maintenance and support costs. If an off-the-shelf solution is to be provided that LDR will not take ownership of, then 3 years of software maintenance must be included in the cost of the Commercially Available Software.


43 - What specific NIST Standards must be adhered to (section 3.3, last bullet)? 

Response: NIST SP standards 800-12, 800-30, 800-53, and 800-70 as well as IRS Publication 1075.


44 - What specific LDR Standards must be adhered to (section 3.3, last bullet)? 

Response: The LDR policies and standards are all based on the documents listed in Question #43 above.


45 - What specific OIT Standards must be adhered to (section 3.3, last bullet)? 

Response: The policies to be adhered to are IT_POL_1-00, IT_POL_1-04, IT_POL_1-08, IT_POL_1-10, IT_POL_1-12, IT_POL_1-14, IT_POL_1-16, and IT_POL_1-18. The standards to be adhered to are IT_STD-005, IT_STD_1-01, IT_STD_1-13, IT_STD_1-15, and IT_STD_1-17.OIT Policies and standards can be found at the following links:
http://doa.louisiana.gov/oit/policies.htm
http://doa.louisiana.gov/oit/standards.htm


46 - How much historical data must be contained and retrievable in the solution by record type, content example, and number of records (section 4)? 

Response: Please see the response to Question #4 above.


47 - How are “innovative capabilities” to be presented within the technical proposal? 

Response: Innovative capabilities should be provided in the “Approach & Methodology” section of the proposal and labeled as such.


48 - Does the OCG already have a Merchant Account to be used for processing credit card and debit card payments or should this be provided as part of the solution? 

Response: No.


49 - Is there a maximum electronic payment amount allowed? 

Response: No.


50 - What is the current User count by various categories of Users or User Groups? 

Response: Please see the table below.

	Type of License
	Category
	Approximate No.

	Organizations
	Regular Gaming (including Non-Commercial Lessors)
	700

	
	Exempt Gaming
	800

	Commercial Lessors
	Regular Gaming
	60

	Distributors
	Regular
	17

	
	Electronic Video Gaming
	27

	
	Private Casino Contract
	2

	Manufacturers
	Regular
	12

	
	Electronic Video Gaming
	2

	Electronic Video Gaming
	Video bingo Devices
	1,500





51 - What is the anticipated User count by various categories of Users or User Groups? 

Response: The anticipated user count will not be substantially different from the current count provided in Question #50 above.


52 - If the OCG doesn’t know how much a solution’s automated data collection portion tying into the EBDs will cost the industry, how can solutions be compared from a cost perspective? For example, Vender A proposes a system solution that costs the OCG $1 million with an average cost to connect each machine of $1000 (costing the industry $1.5 million) and Vender B proposes a system solution that costs the OCG $500,000 with an average cost to connect each machine of $4000 (costing the industry $6 million). The RFP does not account for this “loss-leader” method of bidding. 

Response: The scope of this RFP is limited to the application running at OCG. All hardware, services, cabling, and connectivity needed at each bingo hall are not in the scope of this RFP and should not be included in vendor’s cost proposal.


53 - Section 1.1: The OCG wants two Technical Proposals and two Cost Proposals (for “limited” and “comple” implementations). Is it possible that the OCG selects one vender for Part 1 and a different vender for Part 2? Please explain why separate proposals are required if the OCG has already defined target scheduled implementations. 

Response: OCG will select only one vendor. A “limited” implementation proposal was asked for in case the “complete” implementation cost was beyond OCG’s budgeted amount.


54 - Can the OCG accept a portion of Part 1 (initial implementation) from one vender and an isolated deliverable of Part 1 (like EBD connectivity) from another vender as a partial award? 

Response: No.


55 - Will the vender retain marketing and selling rights to the solution? 

Response: The vendor will retain marketing and selling rights only to software that it currently owns. Any software solution developed under the resulting contract will become property of the State.


